

From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 May 2023 17:35
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application Comments - O2/2023/0055 FS-Case-520113032

Name: [REDACTED]

Address: [REDACTED]

Lancashire

Email: [REDACTED]

Planning Application Reference No.: O2/2023/0055

Address of Development: 53 to 57 Berry Lane Longridge PR3 3NH

Comments: I would like to agree with comments re parking and deliveries on Warwick Street especially as it would appear that Subway which has not need planning permission will open soon in the unit next door, and they are going to have a number of staff which more than likely trying to park on Warwick street. The residents on this street are not able to have residential parking permits, the number of businesses using this street and close by Townley road have increased significantly over the last number of years and congestion in his area is now a major concern.